awais@ctc.org.pk

From: ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 11:25 AM

To: awais@ctc.org.pk

Cc: UR RASHEED, Haroon; SHAKEEL, Samiullah; RASHID, Mamoon
Subject: RE: [EXT] Zahoor Ahmad's Absentee from UCMOs & AlCs Training
Dear Awais,

Kindly follow the matter on priority basis. Program is really suffering from such ill doing of UC staff.
Kind Regards,

Dr. Sardar Alam

Area Coordinator, WHO

Office of The Commissioner DI Khan Division
Contact# +92-334-914-2143

From: RASHID, Mamoon <mrashid@who.int>

Sent: Monday, 11 October 2021 10:01 PM

To: SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>
Cc: UR RASHEED, Haroon <urh@who.int>; awais@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Re: [EXT] Zahoor Ahmad's Absentee from UCMOs & AICs Training

Dear Mr Awais,

UCPO Mr Zahoor (SWTD) has been repeatedly found absent from his assigned duties.

Despite multiple reminders and explainations, his attitude towards his job is highly unprofessional and unsatisfactory.
He has repeatedly failed to perform his assigned tasks.

Previously, he has been reported to CTC on 6 Oct, 2021 on similar charges.

As a first level supervisor, | recommend strict disciplinary action against Mr Zahoor UCPO.

Regards,

1.0, SWTD

From: SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2021 10:32:21 AM

To: ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>

Cc: RASHID, Mamoon <mrashid@who.int>; UR RASHEED, Haroon <urh@who.int>
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Zahoor Ahmad's Absentee from UCMOs & AICs Training

Dear Sir
FYI. Mr Zahoor UCPO is reported Absent by TPO . 3rd Time.

Regards



Mr Samiullah Shakeel

Program Data Assistant PEI W.H.O

DPCR SWTD
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( Acknowledge the email Kindly )

From: Inamu Gul <gul.inamu@yahoo.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 10, 2021 6:56 PM

To: UR RASHEED, Haroon <urh@who.int>

Cc: RASHID, Mamoon <mrashid@who.int>; SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Zahoor Ahmad's Absentee from UCMOs & AICs Training

Respected Sir,

According to activity Plan for upcoming Campaign the Tehsil Sararogha, Makeen and Ladha
UCMOs & AICs Training Plan was held on dated 09/10/2021 at Jerga Hall DC Office South Waziristan at
Tank. Already the said training Date and Venue message circulated in UC Level Whats App Group and I
shared in Tehsil Sararogha Whats App Group. And Mr. Saif ur Rahman told to Mr. Zahoor Ahmad by Phon
Call on dated 08/10/2021 about UCMOs & AICs Training. I sent the message about Training to Zahoor
Ahmad but Mr. Zahoor Ahmad not attend the said training. I don't know about his absentee. For proof I am
sending the Training Attendance copies in which Zahoor Ahamd was not Present. please fined the attached
file.

Regards
Yours

InamUllah
TPO
Sararogha,
SW.T.D
0334/5838984



